Town of Enfield Conservation Commission Leigh Davis, Chairwoman PO Box 373 Enfield NH 03748 603 632 5026

MEETING: February 2, 2006 7 p.m.

PRESENT: Leigh Davis Chairwoman, Alan Strickland, Shirley Green, Sue Hagerman, Joan Fishman, and Paula Rowe Recorder.

Approval of Minutes:

Sue Hagerman made a motion to approve the Minutes of January 5, 2006 with a second from Chairwoman Davis. Mr. Strickland pointed out that under Intents to Cut it states that he viewed the land recently, when in fact it was several years ago. Change will be made to this. With this change the motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report:

Current year budget is \$2485.00, meeting and hearings has 44% left, supplies has 87% left, office supplies has 43% left, postage has 16% left, professional development has 100% left, new equipment has 23%.

Public Forum:

No one present.

Correspondence:

- 1. Minimum Impact Expedited application for the Town of Enfield, through Director Ken Daniels for replacement of Whaleback Mountain Road Bridge #061/096. Project requiring dredging or filling in wetlands or surface waters for a total of 244 square feet. This is a perennial stream.
- 2. Land Resource Management Workshop 2006 Upcoming on Friday, February 10 and Wednesday March 22, at DES, 29 Hazen Drive, in Concord.
- 3. Intents to Cut:
- a. Map 1 Lot 6; Map 5 Lot 26 George Hill Road. Acreage approximately 21, cutting g approximately 8 plus or minus acres, owner is John Carr of Enfield.
- b. Map 16 Lots 24 and 25 on Ibey Road, acreage of 45 to cut 30, the owner is Andrew Shafer of

Enfield. Chairwoman Davis made a motion that the commission sends correspondence to Community Development Director Jim Taylor of the concerns of the commission on the close proximity to Crystal Lake Brook. Discussion ensued regarding that members of the commission will take a look at the area of Mud Pond Road and Crystal Lake Brook.

c. Map 10 Lot 4, Route 4A – NH Fish and Game, acreage of 1080 to cut 53. The commission would like to know where the landing will be – where will their skidders and trucks enter and exit. Motion to send correspondence to Community Development Director Jim Taylor asking where the entrance and exit is for the logging operation of Map 10 Lot 4, off from Route 4. Second from Mary Ann Hagen and passed unanimously.

Old Business:

Conkey Gravel Pit on Bog Road – DES will be looking at this.

Update on meetings with Selectmen – Chairwoman Davis met with the Selectmen and informed that the commission wishes to stand on their proposed warrant issue. This is regarding the Bicknell Brook/Grafton Pond Road property. There was a second meeting with the Upper Valley Land Trust and the Selectmen in regards to the town's financial obligation. There will be a one time \$8,000 payment. The Selectmen would like more information on the sizes of the 3 lots. The Selectmen will promote this at town meeting, however, more facts are needed. The commission will meet with the selectmen one more time to finalize questions and concerns. Building Inspector Phil Neily will be looking at the lots and advising the selectmen as well. Chairwoman Davis encouraged the members of the commission to attend the Selectmen's meeting on February 6. Chairwoman Davis will let everyone know where this will be held. The commission would like to have favorable publicity on this. *Motion to expend up to \$300.00 for public information, providing approval from the Town Manager came forward from Chairwoman Davis, with a second from Mr. Strickland. Mrs. Green recused herself from this motion. Motion passed.*

Motion to adjourn came at 8:30 p.m. from Ms. Fishman with a second from Mrs. Green, and carried.